



DEPESH DAYAL

RUNNER / RESEARCHER / ASSISTANT

 07984 429212

 depeshdayal@hotmail.co.uk

 Hampshire & London based

SKILLS

- Full Clean Driving License
- Team Player
- Concise Communicator
- Project & Event Management
- Flexible & Agile
- Confident Public Speaker
- Microsoft Office & Adobe
- First Aid Qualified
- IOSH Qualified
- DBS Checked

EDUCATION

MINI MBA IN MARKETING
Marketing Week
2016

DIGITAL MARKETING
Google Squared Online
2014

BA (HONOURS) BUSINESS STUDIES
Southampton Solent University
2006 – 2010

COURSES

SAFETY SERVICES AND TRAINING FOR TV, FILM INDUSTRY
1ST Option Safety Group
2019

PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT TASTER
National Film & Television School
2019

RUNNER WORKSHOP
Floor Runners Bootcamp
2018

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An accredited marketing manager determined to transfer 15+ years of experience into the film and TV industry. Having reached my full potential in my current career, I have decided to break into a lifetime passion of mine. Intending to begin as a runner/researcher or assistant and gain experience, eventually leading to becoming a producer. Highly energetic, creative, effectual communicator, with a wealth of experience and knowledge in growing brands on a national and international level. I approach a task with a clinical degree of focus and maintain a consistently high commitment through to completion. Outside of my career, I have been heavily involved with the local music scene both in event management and musical direction of artists.

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Big Zuu's Big Eats / Twofour Group / November 2019 – November 2019

Research on local area of shooting, setup call sheets/schedules, release forms, looked after talent, assisted crew, arranged lunches and dealt with public.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT / RESEARCHER

Location, Location, Location / IWC Media / October 2019 – October 2019

Carried out duties such as setting up call sheets and schedules, researching into filming areas, contacting relevant people, setting up shoots, assisted with filming of work.

RUNNER / ASSISTANT

Location, Location, Location / IWC Media / September 2019 – September 2019

I assisted the producers, director and camera crew for the daily schedule requirements on location for this popular Channel 4 show. Involved in all aspects of runner responsibilities and also provided research assistance.

- Looked after the contributors, assistant producer and talent
- Driving contributors, crew and kit from various locations
- Organised all locations for lunch and ordering
- Assisted the director and camera crew for variety of tasks
- Provided research help on properties and shoot locations

MARKETING MANAGER

Selwood Ltd / October 2006 – July 2019

I was a marketing manager for a global manufacturer who oversaw all marketing communications on a national and international level. Responsible for the marketing, advertising and branding strategies for the organisation. Started as a trainee and worked my way up into my current role.

- Management of the marketing department and budget.
- Organise and manage all exhibitions on a worldwide scale.
- Responsible for all brand and product management on an international scale.
- Successfully manage relationships with outside agencies and suppliers

References available on request.

GDPR – I consent to my CV being shared and kept on file.